
 

 

OSCODA TOWNSHIP 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AMENDED AGENDA & NOTICE  
May 10, 2021 - 7:00 P.M. 
Watch Virtual:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82199726749  
Call-in: (929)205-6099   Meeting ID: 821 9972 6749 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ROLL CALL 
AGENDA ADDITIONS:  
CONSENT AGENDA:  

 
Approval of Minutes:  

1. Work Session Meeting Minutes – April 23, 2021 
2. Regular Meeting Minutes – April 26, 2021 

Finance: 
1. Payment of Bills (Oscoda Township) – Total - $132,327.95 

 
a. Prepaid – May 4, 2021 - $25,178.94 
b. Check Run – May 11, 2021 - $107,149.01 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT --------------------------------------------------------------- Mitchell 

1. Analytical Services Invoice – Capital Improvement Bonds 
2. Cemetery Revenue Appropriations Request - $6,487.55 
3. OOP Erosion Project Payment Request No.1 
4. STING Narcotics Law Enforcement Services 
5. IT Proposal 
6. Drop Off Refuse – Change of Venue 

 
OTHER: 

1. Skeel Avenue – Review of Purchase Proposals 
2. Property Disposition Discussion 
3. Planning Commission Nepotism Issue – Board Protocol 
4. Iosco County Equalization Use Request 
5. 2021 Van Etten Lake S.A.D Herbicide Applicator Recommendation  
6. Land Division – Parcel No. 062-026-300-024-02 
7. 2021 Summer Newsletter 
8. GIS & Oscoda Township 
9. Special Meeting for 2020 Audit 
10. Zoning Work Compensation 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
BOARD COMMENTS:  
INFORMATIONAL: 

1. Charter PEG Channel Removal 
2. Library Spring Art Show 

 
 

                                                                                 
Posted Date: May 7, 2021 

Press Notification Date: May 7, 2021 

Posted by: __________Tammy Kline____ 

Posted By:      

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82199726749


 

 

 

Disclaimer of Electronic Meeting of the Township Board of Trustees: 

In accordance with Senate Bill 1108, the Oscoda Township Board is meeting electronically to maintain compliance with the 
Emergency Order issued by MDHHS on Friday 2 October (referencing MCL 333.2253) restricting gathering sizes. 
Members of the public may participate in the meeting electronically using the Zoom Information provided on the top of this 
Agenda Notice (link, call-in number, meeting ID, and passcode). The public may contact members of the Oscoda 
Township Board of Trustees by using the link to the Township’s website to obtain contact information or may contact 
Township Hall by calling 989-739-3211: 

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/board_of_trustees.asp 

There is a public comment period during the meeting. People that have joined the meeting via the Internet can indicate 
that they want to speak during public comment using the “raise your hand’ function; or they can type their comments in the 
chat function. Those that have joined by phone will be called upon to see if they have a public comment. The Charter 
Township of Oscoda Board of Trustees will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 
disabilities at the meeting upon a seven-day notice to the Oscoda Township Board by writing or calling the following: 
Township Clerk, Oscoda Township Hall, 110 South State Street, Oscoda, Michigan 48750, 989-739-4971. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.oscodatownshipmi.gov/1/322/board_of_trustees.asp


 
 

Oscoda Township Work Session Minutes  
April 23, 2021  Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 

 

Work Session Minutes  
April 23, 2021 

  
 
Call to Order – Ms. Richards called the meeting to order at 4:09 p.m. at Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87419985658 Call-in: (929)205-6099   Meeting ID: 874 1998 
5658. 
  
Roll Call –  Board Members Present:  Mr. Cummings, , Mr. Sutton, Mr. Palmer, Ms. 

Richards, Mr. Spencer, Mr. Wusterbarth 
Board Members Absent:  Ms. McGuire 
Others Present:  Mr. Mitchell, Mr. Dickerson 

 
Agenda Additions-  
1. Resolution Number 2021-12 Regarding Senior Citizens Millage. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING:  Second Public Hearing - Van Etten S.A.D – To Discuss Proposed 
Assessment as Being Fair and Feasible. Nancy Schwickert will be on Monday to 
discuss. 
 
Discuss April 23, 2021 Board Meeting Packet –  
Consent Agenda: 
 
Approval of Minutes:  
1. Work Session Meeting Minutes – April 9, 2021 
2. Regular Meeting Minutes – April 12, 2021- corrections needed 
3. Special Meeting Minutes – April 14, 2021- corrections needed 
Finance: 
Payment of Bills (Oscoda Township) – Total - $282,871.65 

a. Prepaid – April 22, 2021 - $222,072.28- corrections needed 4/22/2021. 
b. Check Run – April 27, 2021 - $60,799.37. 
c. Fund Summary Report 2021 
d. Check Disbursement Feb – March 2021 
e. Quarter 1 Financial Report 

 
SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES: (As Available) 
1. EIC Director Update 
a. Mission North Tax Abatement Update 
b. Real Estate Update 
c. MEDC/EGLE Brownfield Presentation 
2. Rowe Engineering Update 
3. OWAA Update 

Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 South State Street 

Oscoda, Michigan 48750 
Office of Supervisor: (989)739-3211 

Office of Clerk: (989)739-4971 
Office of Treasurer: (989)739-7471 

Office of Superintendent: (989)739-8299 
Fax: (989)739-3344 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87419985658


 
 

Oscoda Township Work Session Minutes  
April 23, 2021  Page 2 of 3 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Mr. Mitchell 
 
1. Munetrix Invoice 
2. Dust Control Bid Tab- Two bids in today. 
3. Analytical Services Invoice – Capital Improvement Bonds 
4. Fire Department Pager Purchase- should have this year. 
5. Code Enforcement Demolitions 
6. Cemetery Revenue Owed to Ausable Township- More to come Monday night. 
7. Legal Services Agreement- Final agreement ready for presentation. 
8. OOP Erosion Project Payment Request No.1 
 
RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 
 
1. Resolution No: 2021-10 Designation of Depositories 
2. Resolution No: 2021-11 Second Hearing on Weed and Aquatic Nuisance Control – 
Van Etten Lake 
 
OTHER: 
 
1. Planning Commission Nepotism Issue – Board Protocol discussion 
2. Iosco County Equalization Use Request- Update staff information. 
3. Property Disposition Discussion 
4. 2021 Van Etten Lake S.A.D Herbicide Applicator Recommendation- To go with     

Clark. 
 
Questions and answers –  
 
 
Consider Need for Follow Up/Additional Information –  
Mr. Cummings will complete a paragraph for the newsletter addressing phone numbers 
at Township hall. 
Mr. Sutton will correct minutes and present Resolution 2021-12 Regarding the Senior 
Citizens Millage- Added under Resolutions 
Mr. Mitchell will be adding invoices and projects for ROWE. – Added under 
Superintendent.  
 
Public Comment – Greg Schulz- Just wondering on the board protocol document. Is it 
on the website? Tearing down building is ruff when owners do not comply, but I feel it 
needs to be done.   



 
 

Oscoda Township Work Session Minutes  
April 23, 2021  Page 3 of 3 

  
 
 
 

Adjourn – Ms. Richards adjourned the meeting at 6:37 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Ann Richards     Joshua Sutton 
Supervisor      Clerk 
Charter Township of Oscoda   Charter Township of Oscoda 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
April 26, 2021    Page 1 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

 Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 South State Street 

Oscoda, Michigan 48750 
Office of Supervisor: (989)739-3211 

Office of Clerk: (989)739-4971 
Office of Treasurer: (989)739-7471 

Office of Superintendent: (989)739-8299 
Fax: (989)739-3344 

 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
April 26, 2021 

 
Call to Order – Ms. Richards called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. The meeting was 
held virtually at web address: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89509622368  
Call-in: (929)205-6099 Meeting ID: 895 0962 2368 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
   
Roll Call –  Board Members Present:  [Mr. Spencer, Mr. Cummings, Mr. Wusterbarth, 

Ms. McGuire, Mr. Sutton, Mr. Palmer, Ms. 
Richards.] 

Board Members Absent:  
Others Present:  [Mr. Mitchell.] , Mr. Dickerson, Mr. Freeman 

 
Postpone the Audit presentation – Mr. Cummings supported a motion by Mr. 
Wusterbarth to Approve postponing the Audit Presentation until Wednesday May 5th at 
7pm on zoom..   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to open the 
Second Public Hearing - Van Etten S.A.D – To Discuss Proposed Assessment as Being 
Fair and Feasible in the amount of $70,000.00. David Winn, Carole Clunky, John 
Boettger spoke in favor and Paul Rekowski sent in a letter to be read in regard to how 
he is taxed.  
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING: Mr. Wusterbarth supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to 
close the Second Public Hearing  
ALL YEAS 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89509622368


Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
April 26, 2021    Page 2 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
Consent Agenda – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. Cummings to Approve the 
Minutes: 1. Work Session Meeting Minutes – April 9, 2021, 2. Regular Meeting Minutes 
– April 12, 2021 3. Special Meeting Minutes – April 14, 2021; 1. Payment of Bills 
(Oscoda Township) – Total - $282,871.65, a. Prepaid – April 20, 2021 - $222,072.28, b. 
Check Run – April 27, 2021 - $60,799.37, c. Fund Summary Report 2021, d. Check 
Disbursement Feb – March 2021, e. Quarter 1 Financial Report 
YEAS – ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
SUB COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES: (As Available)   

1. EIC Director Update 
a. Mission North Tax Abatement Update 
b. Real Estate Update 
c. MEDC/EGLE Brownfield Presentation 

2. Rowe Engineering Update 
3. OWAA Update 

 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS:  
 
Munetrix Invoice – Ms. McGuire supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to approve the 
payment of Munetrix invoice in the amount of $2,844.00.    
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Dust Control Bid Tab – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to Approve 
Liquid Calcium Chloride Sales in the amount of $0.287 for 26% Brine and $0.557 for 
Liquidow per gallon.   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Analytical Services Invoice – Capital Improvement Bonds  – Mr. Cummings 
supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to postpone payment in the amount of $11,812.50 
until next meeting.   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Fire Department Pager Purchase  – Mr. Cummings supported a motion by Mr. 
Spencer to Approve purchase of 36 G5 P25 Voice Pagers for $26,446.50.   
ALL YEAS 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
April 26, 2021    Page 3 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Allocation of funds for Pager Purchase  – Mr. Spencer supported a motion by Mr. 
Palmer to Approve allocation of funds to 100-336-850-000 for $26,446.50.   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Code Enforcement Demolitions  – Funds already allocated. 
 
Cemetery Revenue Owed to Ausable Township  – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by 
Mr. Spencer to Approve payment to AuSable in the of $6,487.55.   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Legal Services Agreement – Mr. Wusterbarth supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to 
Approve contract with Tim Freel..   
YEAS Mr, Spencer, Mr. Palmer, Mr. Cummings, Mr. Wusterbarth 
NAYS: Mr. Sutton, Ms. McGuire, Ms. Richards 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
OOP Erosion Project Payment Request No.1 – Mr. Cummings supported a motion by 
Mr. Spencer to postpone payment for Phase 1 of the Erosion Project in the amount of  .   
YEAS: Mr. Spencer, Mr. Cummings, Ms. McGuire, Mr. Wusterbarth, Mr. Sutton 
NAYS: Mr. Palmer, Ms. Richards 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
DWRF Water Main Extension Bid Tabulation  – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Mr. 
Spencer to award contract to Katterman Contracting in the amount of $1,034,163.50.   
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
IT RIGHT Contract – Mr. Cummings updated the board on ITRight contract with 
additions presented.   
 
 

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 
 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
April 26, 2021    Page 4 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

Resolution No: 2021-10 Designation of Depositories  – Mr. Cummings supported a 
motion by Mr. Spencer to approve Resolution No: 2021-10 Designation of Depositories 
 
ALL YEAS 

 
 
Resolution No: 2021-11 Second Hearing on Weed and Aquatic Nuisance Control – 
Van Etten Lake – Mr. Sutton supported a motion by Ms. McGuire to approve a motion 
that this board determines by way of this Resolution that this special assessment district 
will likely be for an initial duration of five (5) years, and that for each year, the annual 
special assessment shall be approximately Sixty Thousand Dollars and 00/100 
($60,000.00), However not in an amount to exceed Seventy Thousand Dollars 
($70,000.00 per annum.  
 
ALL YEAS 

 
 
Resolution No: 2021-12 Senior Citizens Millage  – Mr. Cummings supported a motion 
by Ms. McGuire to approve the senior millage in the amount of 0.0989 per $1,000.00 of 
taxable value. Approved upon review of dates. 
YEAS: Mr. Spencer, Mr. Wusterbarth, Mr. Sutton, Ms. McGuire, Mr. Cummings, Ms. 
Richards. 
NAYS: Mr. Palmer 

 
 
Resolution No: 2021-13 To Tentatively Award a Construction Contract for Water 
System Improvement  – Mr. Cummings supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to approve 
the construction contract with Katterman Trucking Inc. in the amount of $1,034,163.50. 
 
ALL YEAS 

 
 
Resolution No: 2021-14 TO AUTHORIZE ISSUANCE OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
BONDS (DWRF WATER PROJECT) (GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX), 
SERIES 2021A – Mr. Palmer supported a motion by Mr. Spencer to approve to fund all 
or part of the cost of the Project by the issuance of capital improvement bonds in one or 
more series in the maximum principal amount of $8,000,000 pursuant to Section 517(1). 
 

 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
MOTION CARRIED 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
April 26, 2021    Page 5 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

ALL YEAS 

 
Other 

 
 
Work Session Meeting Time Change – Board Protocol  – Mr. Palmer supported a 
motion by Mr. Spencer to change work session from 9am on Friday at 4:00pm or to a 
time to be determined by the board.  
ALL YEAS 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Motion to Extend Meeting  – Ms. Richards supported a motion by Ms. McGuire to 
extend the meeting.  
YEAS: Mr. Cummings, Mr. Spencer, Ms. McGuire, Mr. Sutton, Ms. Richards 
NAYS: Mr. Wusterbarth, Mr. Palmer 
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
 
Public Comment –  
Justin Griffith- Talked about the Cornhole Tournament that raised funds for the senior 
class. Thinks that Furtaw Field is a great thing to have in our township. 
Brian Haley- Appearance of a conflict of interest. Two examples that come to mind 
Trustee Wusterbarth is on the Cedar Lake Improvement board and Trustee Weed ran 
as Supervisor and had his wife run as Clerk. We almost allowed that. Removing John 
Minor is bull. 
Greg Schulz- An elected official vs an appointed official is different.  
 
Board and Staff Comments –  
Mr. Wusterbarth- None 
Mr. Cummings- None 
Mr. Spencer- Thanked Mr. Schulz for his comments and said that nepotism is an issue. 
Mr. Sutton- None 
Ms. Richards- Thanked the Firefighters for their work on the fire that we had over the 
weekend burning 6,000 acres. Thank you to everyone for risking your lives to save the 
community and coming together as the great community that we are. 
Ms. McGuire- An email went out last week for board members to pick up their packet 
and a digital copy was sent out as well. 
 
 
 
Adjourn – Ms. Richards made a motion to adjourn at 09:46 p.m. 

 
MOTION CARRIED 



Oscoda Township Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
April 26, 2021    Page 6 of 6 

 
 

 www.OscodaTownshipMi.gov 

 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Ann Richards               Joshua Sutton 
Supervisor      Clerk 
Charter Township of Oscoda   Charter Township of Oscoda 



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 1/5Page: 05/07/2021 04:34 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/28/2021 - 05/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 000 

142.80 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-000-126.000
350.00 05/05/21042821REFUND DEPOSIT WARRIOR - 4/17/21BURGER, ALAN101-000-283.100

492.80 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT
131.81 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-172-716.000
15.10 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP101-172-716.000
73.60 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-172-717.000
40.55 05/14/2198782552653/23/21 - 4/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS101-172-853.000

261.06 Total For Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT

Dept 215 CLERK
263.62 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-215-716.000
48.70 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP101-215-716.000
52.70 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-215-717.000

365.02 Total For Dept 215 CLERK

Dept 253 TREASURER
140.26 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-253-716.000
29.58 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP101-253-716.000
52.70 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-253-717.000

222.54 Total For Dept 253 TREASURER

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS
70.13 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-265-716.000
14.79 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP101-265-716.000
52.70 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-265-717.000
10.85 05/04/2165531720LB PROPANE FILLGO OSCODA MARATHON LLC101-265-726.000
120.45 05/04/21222222DPW GAS MARCH 2021GARY OIL COMPANY101-265-751.000
159.16 05/15/2100749940417214/17/21 - 5/16/21CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS101-265-853.000
40.57 05/14/2198782552653/23/21 - 4/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS101-265-853.000

1,423.15 05/21/21201273833465110 S STATE STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-265-921.000
29.85 05/19/21206079269178415 N LAKE STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-265-921.000
57.87 05/19/212069687820726703 N PERIMETERCONSUMERS ENERGY101-265-921.000

1,979.52 Total For Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS

Dept 276 CEMETERY
29.71 05/04/21222224CEMETERY GAS MARCH 2021GARY OIL COMPANY101-276-751.000
29.42 05/20/212044774604981356 ADAMSCONSUMERS ENERGY101-276-921.000
34.15 05/20/212044774604991361 ADAMSCONSUMERS ENERGY101-276-921.000

93.28 Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY

Dept 299 UNALLOCATED
51.74 05/20/21205901323238104 W DWIGHTCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-880.000
38.33 05/21/21201184855773210 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
98.90 05/21/21201985720932101 E DIVISION CONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
39.33 05/21/21201273833462112 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
57.82 05/21/21205189413042103 E DWIGHTCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
64.11 05/19/212018077184055230 N US 23CONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
75.88 05/19/21201807718406100 PACK STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
16.28 05/19/21201540750025112 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
31.96 05/19/21205634304168102 EVERGREENCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
95.53 05/19/21206346082432300 STATE ST SWCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
32.26 05/19/21206346082430106 N STATE STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 2/5Page: 05/07/2021 04:34 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/28/2021 - 05/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 299 UNALLOCATED

38.44 05/20/21201540751618109 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000
40.82 05/20/21201985719603105 N LAKE STCONSUMERS ENERGY101-299-926.000

681.40 Total For Dept 299 UNALLOCATED

Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
87.24 05/04/21222226FIRE DEPT GAS MARCH 2021GARY OIL COMPANY101-336-751.000

87.24 Total For Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING
36.91 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-722-716.000
8.78 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP101-722-716.000

26.35 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-722-717.000

72.04 Total For Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING

Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION
70.13 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL101-751-716.000
14.79 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP101-751-716.000
26.35 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY101-751-717.000
29.13 05/21/21201985720927212 CANADA CONSUMERS ENERGY101-751-921.000
168.99 05/21/21201362802113304 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-751-921.000
34.75 05/21/21201273833468304 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-751-921.000
40.93 05/19/212069687820703921 E PERIMETERCONSUMERS ENERGY101-751-921.000
400.00 05/31/21041621CAMERA REMOUNT POLE-BEACH PARKCATCH-M-CAMS101-751-980.100

785.07 Total For Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION

Dept 753 FOOTE SITE PARK
52.49 05/20/212067019543561695 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY101-753-921.000

52.49 Total For Dept 753 FOOTE SITE PARK

Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK
58.88 05/18/212052783593866330 F41CONSUMERS ENERGY101-754-921.000

58.88 Total For Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK

5,151.34 Total For Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED

Fund 207 POLICE FUND
Dept 000 

774.54 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL207-000-716.000
150.55 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP207-000-716.000
289.85 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY207-000-717.000
60.00 05/04/211115785106RIBBON THERMAL PAPER FOR ZEBRA PRINTER AMAZON.COM 207-000-726.000

2,296.26 05/04/21222220POLICE GAS MARCH 2021GARY OIL COMPANY207-000-751.000
26.00 05/04/219033035GASOLINE PRISONER TRANSPORTREVANA GAS STATION207-000-751.000
80.25 05/04/21040121POLICE UNIFORM CLEANINGTAWAS BAY DRY CLEANERS207-000-761.000
240.06 05/04/2198761191432/23 - 3/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS207-000-853.000
240.06 05/14/2198782552663/23/21 - 4/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS207-000-853.000
338.78 05/14/2198782552653/23/21 - 4/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS207-000-853.000
128.00 05/05/21033121POLICE CAR WASHSEVAN K,INC207-000-933.000

4,624.35 Total For Dept 000 

4,624.35 Total For Fund 207 POLICE FUND

Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
Dept 000 



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 3/5Page: 05/07/2021 04:34 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/28/2021 - 05/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
Dept 000 

201.94 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL211-000-716.000
39.14 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP211-000-716.000
52.70 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY211-000-717.000
393.69 05/04/21222221FUND 211 GAS MARCH 2021GARY OIL COMPANY211-000-751.000
32.00 05/04/21040121POLICE UNIFORM CLEANINGTAWAS BAY DRY CLEANERS211-000-761.000
122.75 05/14/2198782552653/23/21 - 4/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS211-000-853.000

842.22 Total For Dept 000 

842.22 Total For Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND

Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE
Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

26.35 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY236-266-717.000
72.35 05/04/21222223BASE GAS MARCH 2021GARY OIL COMPANY236-266-751.000

98.70 Total For Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

Dept 269 
115.76 05/19/212069687820754000 SKEEL AVECONSUMERS ENERGY236-269-921.000

115.76 Total For Dept 269 

Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE
8,070.65 05/19/212071462452085671 N SKEELCONSUMERS ENERGY236-271-921.000

8,070.65 Total For Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE

8,285.11 Total For Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

Fund 271 LIBRARY
Dept 000 

36.91 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL271-000-716.000
8.78 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP271-000-716.000

26.35 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY271-000-717.000
476.14 05/19/212069687820766010 N SKEELCONSUMERS ENERGY271-000-921.000

548.18 Total For Dept 000 

548.18 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

850.00 05/10/2104262021REFUND DUE TO ILLNESSMOSSNER, LEE509-000-339.000
300.53 05/05/21RIS0003418236DELTA DENTAL MAY 2021 INVOICEDELTA DENTAL509-000-716.000
48.23 05/05/21812161046VSP MAY 2021 INVOICEVSP509-000-716.000
79.05 05/05/21041621PRINCIPAL LIFE MAY 2021 INVOICEPRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY509-000-717.000
98.02 05/04/21222225OOP GAS MARCH 2021GARY OIL COMPANY509-000-751.000
30.00 05/04/215734RECURRING FEE INV CD86858D-0006BONFIRE509-000-804.000
621.61 05/20/21206701954351835 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
90.41 05/20/21206701954352837 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
133.42 05/20/21206701954353883 E RIVERCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
195.44 05/20/21206701954354889 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
180.66 05/20/21206701954360635 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
231.58 05/20/21206701954361791 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
76.06 05/20/212067019543551001 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
13.00 05/04/21042521REIMBURSEMENT  LAWN GARDENSCOTT, GARY509-000-931.000
7.99 05/04/21411152STRAINER RE PAYMENTSCOTT, GARY509-000-933.000

102.06 05/04/2118604E Z GO PARTS INV 18604CHIEF CART509-000-933.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 4/5Page: 05/07/2021 04:34 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/28/2021 - 05/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

131.29 05/04/21488990E Z GO PARTS INV 488990CHIEF CART509-000-933.000
40.00 05/04/2104012021BOGUS LATE FEE THAT IS ALREADY CREDITED BUT MUST PAY TO AVOID ANOTHER LATE FEEVISA509-000-956.000
261.13 05/04/2133668280FLOORINGHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES509-000-956.000

3,490.48 Total For Dept 000 

3,490.48 Total For Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK

Fund 590 SEWER 
Dept 000 

100.49 05/14/2198782552653/23/21 - 4/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS590-000-853.000
75.26 05/21/21201095886827202 E DWIGHTCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
29.70 05/19/212026976312203782 CREW STCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
58.29 05/19/21205545341979210 OTTAWA CTCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
57.88 05/19/212032316060315621 N IDAHO STCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
136.63 05/19/212035875640653941 BISSONETTECONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
68.67 05/19/212018077177304451 F41CONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
35.56 05/19/212069687820746250 N PRIDE CONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
140.35 05/19/212069687820713930 E PERIMETERCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
37.83 05/19/212069687820675861 N MISSION STCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
33.30 05/19/212069687820593525 E HUNT DRCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
33.15 05/19/212069687820586197 N HOBEY CTCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
46.57 05/19/212069687820544181 FOREST RDCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
48.45 05/19/212060792689184367 BUDZIAKCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
275.72 05/19/212071462452294466 MCNICHOLCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
29.13 05/19/212060792691796363 SWICE RDCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
76.73 05/20/21201095884616421 W MICHIGANCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
70.37 05/20/21201540751621719 W RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
61.95 05/20/212054563548564107 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
189.46 05/19/212028756048644781 N COLORADOCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.100
393.89 05/19/212060792691804499 MCNICHOLCONSUMERS ENERGY590-000-921.200

1,999.38 Total For Dept 000 

1,999.38 Total For Fund 590 SEWER 

Fund 591 WATER
Dept 000 

20.49 05/14/2198782552653/23/21 - 4/22/21VERIZON WIRELESS591-000-853.000
217.39 05/20/212056343063203820 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY591-000-921.000

237.88 Total For Dept 000 

237.88 Total For Fund 591 WATER



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 5/5Page: 05/07/2021 04:34 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/28/2021 - 05/04/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

5,151.34 Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
4,624.35 Fund 207 POLICE FUND

842.22 Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
8,285.11 Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

548.18 Fund 271 LIBRARY
3,490.48 Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
1,999.38 Fund 590 SEWER 

237.88 Fund 591 WATER

Fund Totals:

25,178.94 Total For All Funds: 



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 1/6Page: 05/06/2021 01:08 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/05/2021 - 05/11/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT

22.50 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-172-726.000
160.64 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.101-172-853.000

183.14 Total For Dept 172 SUPERINTENDENT

Dept 215 CLERK
132.00 05/31/21109190TIME CARDS FOR TIMEKEEPINGPRINT 'N' GO101-215-726.000
22.50 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-215-726.000
87.18 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.101-215-853.000

241.68 Total For Dept 215 CLERK

Dept 250 LAKEFRONT DISTRICT
154.00 05/30/21108298ROUND UPGINGERICH FEED & IMPLEMENT101-250-726.000
204.00 05/31/21108290PROMIXGINGERICH FEED & IMPLEMENT101-250-726.000
31.00 05/30/2108160FINAL BILL ARTISAN HALL OSCODA SEWER & WATER101-250-923.000

389.00 Total For Dept 250 LAKEFRONT DISTRICT

Dept 253 TREASURER
159.45 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-253-726.000
160.64 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.101-253-853.000

320.09 Total For Dept 253 TREASURER

Dept 257 ASSESSOR
178.47 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-257-726.000
130.77 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.101-257-853.000

309.24 Total For Dept 257 ASSESSOR

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS
11.97 05/30/212104-184167FLAG POLE PARTSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-726.000
194.35 05/31/21108200FERTILIZERGINGERICH FEED & IMPLEMENT101-265-726.000
36.25 05/31/2104082164078STYLUS LEDSNAP-ON TOOLS101-265-741.000
197.95 05/31/2104082164079ION BATTERYSNAP-ON TOOLS101-265-741.000
699.95 05/30/21042221647403/8 BATTERY IMPACTSNAP-ON TOOLS101-265-741.000
263.40 05/30/21281-1391048OIL FOR WORK TRUCKS INVOICE 281-1391048AUTO VALUE OSCODA101-265-751.000
43.09 05/31/212104-180482CEILING PANELS AND FASTENERSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-775.000
33.98 05/31/212104-180590ADJUSTABLE WRENCHAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-775.000
10.45 05/31/212104-180705FASTENERSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-775.000
25.96 05/30/212104-182732SHOP SUPPLIESAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-775.000
6.58 05/30/21118459AIR FRESHENERSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-775.000

31.00 05/30/211001059863CLEANING SUPPLIES TOWNHALLDOLLAR GENERAL - REGIONS 410526101-265-775.000
63.09 05/15/21MITAW36304ASSORTED FASTENERSFASTENAL COMPANY101-265-775.000
96.96 05/30/21857766PORTABLE AIRTANK REBUILD KITSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-265-775.000
105.00 05/15/21179586CEILING TILESNORTHEASTERN WINDOW & DOOR101-265-775.000
17.99 05/30/2100851100SAWZAL BLADESROGERS HARDWARE101-265-775.000
78.00 05/31/211957TWP HALL JUNE, JULY, AUGUSTMCD SECURITY INC101-265-801.000
12.27 05/31/212104-180467DOOR STOPAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-265-930.000
217.08 05/31/2120269TARP BUSHING-BRACKETNORTHERN TRUCK REPAIR101-265-930.000
254.84 05/30/2123424579MISC. BATTERIESINTERSTATE BATTERIES101-265-931.000
129.25 05/30/21856166DUMPTRUCK PARTSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-265-933.000

2,529.41 Total For Dept 265 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS

Dept 276 CEMETERY
142.00 05/31/21108097FERTILIZERGINGERICH FEED & IMPLEMENT101-276-726.000
67.98 05/30/21118322RAKES INVOICE 118322AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-276-775.000
9.78 05/30/212104-184773FENCE REPAIR PARTSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-276-775.000



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 2/6Page: 05/06/2021 01:08 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/05/2021 - 05/11/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 276 CEMETERY

9.78 05/30/212104-184530FENCE PARTSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-276-775.000
12.98 05/30/212104-182215FENCE REPAIR PARTSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-276-775.000
36.34 05/31/21281-1390453SHOP SUPPLIESAUTO VALUE OSCODA101-276-775.000
21.18 05/30/21856924FUEL FILTERS FOR BACKHOEJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-276-931.000

300.04 Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY

Dept 299 UNALLOCATED
291.26 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-299-726.200
300.00 05/30/2104192021TITLE SEARCH - FURTAW FIELDLANDMARK TITLE CORP101-299-801.000
30.00 05/30/2139025COBRA MAY 2021MICH BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL ASSN101-299-801.000

2,844.00 06/01/213134LEVEL 3 MUNICIPAL LICENSEMUNETRIX101-299-801.000
35.00 05/30/210601201JUNE 2021ACCUNET101-299-801.200
105.56 05/28/217696366-1734-2WASTE DISPOSAL - MAYWASTE MANAGEMENT101-299-818.000

3,580.50 05/30/218130ATTORNEY BILLWHITE WOJDA AND CURTIS101-299-826.000
68.54 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.101-299-853.000
469.70 05/31/2149568100FLAGSCARROT TOP INDUSTRIES, INC.101-299-880.000
62.98 05/30/21MITAW36261BANNER TIESFASTENAL COMPANY101-299-880.000

7,787.54 Total For Dept 299 UNALLOCATED

Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
208.00 05/31/2121-4-12EQUIPMENTRYUN RIDGWAY101-336-775.000

26,446.50 05/30/213192021FIRE DEPT PAGERS- BOARD APPROVED 4-26DIGI COM GLOBAL101-336-850.000
93.45 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.101-336-853.000

1,113.35 05/30/2135126ANNUAL PUMP TEST MAINTENANCEFRONT LINE SERVICES, INC101-336-931.000
162.50 05/31/2135128ANNUAL PUMP TEST MAINTENANCEFRONT LINE SERVICES, INC101-336-931.000
459.06 05/31/2135127ANNUAL PUMP TEST MAINTENANCEFRONT LINE SERVICES, INC101-336-931.000

28,482.86 Total For Dept 336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING
45.00 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV101-722-726.000

1,254.00 05/30/218130ATTORNEY BILLWHITE WOJDA AND CURTIS101-722-826.000
87.18 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.101-722-853.000

1,386.18 Total For Dept 722 ZONING & PLANNING

Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION
11.34 05/30/212104-184536KEYS FOR BATH HOUSEAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-751-726.000
111.00 05/30/211294PARKS SUPPLIESEASTERN SALES101-751-726.000

2,078.00 05/30/2120264POLE FOR BEACH CAMERASNORTHERN TRUCK REPAIR101-751-726.000
81.09 05/30/212104-183003ASSORTED SCREWSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-751-775.000
504.52 05/28/217696366-1734-2WASTE DISPOSAL - MAYWASTE MANAGEMENT101-751-818.000

9.90 05/30/212104-183939FAUCET WASHERSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-751-930.000
90.95 05/30/212104-182846PLUMBING FITTINGSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-751-930.000
43.14 05/30/212104-183918PLUMBING FITTINGSAUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS101-751-930.000
71.07 05/30/2100373346CLAMP TOOL, PEX COUPLROGERS HARDWARE101-751-930.000
479.99 05/30/2147513342MOWER SEATCAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT101-751-931.000
359.71 05/30/2116760378SOLVENT TANK SEVICE AND CLEANHERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN LLC101-751-931.000
333.78 05/30/2123424579MISC. BATTERIESINTERSTATE BATTERIES101-751-931.000
11.98 05/31/21855857GASKETSJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-751-931.000
204.99 05/31/21856296HUB ASSEMBLYJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.101-751-931.000
390.00 05/30/2132899 MOWER SEATLINCOLN OUTDOOR CENTER101-751-931.000
44.69 05/30/21281-1391060WINDSHIELD WIPER SWITCHAUTO VALUE OSCODA101-751-933.000
250.00 05/31/21040721FORKLIFT RENTALCONCEPT CONSTRUCTION SVCS, INC101-751-940.000

5,076.15 Total For Dept 751 PARKS & RECREATION



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 3/6Page: 05/06/2021 01:08 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/05/2021 - 05/11/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK

78.00 05/30/2119244TRAFFIC BUMPERSLAKESHORE CEMENT PRODUCTS101-754-975.000

78.00 Total For Dept 754 KEN RATLIFF PARK

47,083.33 Total For Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED

Fund 207 POLICE FUND
Dept 000 

22.50 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV207-000-726.000
647.28 05/30/21281-1390012POLICE CAR OILAUTO VALUE OSCODA207-000-751.000
759.00 05/30/218130ATTORNEY BILLWHITE WOJDA AND CURTIS207-000-826.000
535.87 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.207-000-853.000
190.38 05/30/2123424579MISC. BATTERIESINTERSTATE BATTERIES207-000-933.000
495.00 05/31/21012590VEHICLE GRAPHICSTRULY YOURS207-000-956.000

2,650.03 Total For Dept 000 

2,650.03 Total For Fund 207 POLICE FUND

Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
Dept 000 

22.50 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV211-000-726.000

22.50 Total For Dept 000 

22.50 Total For Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND

Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE
Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

199.99 05/30/212104-185678SAWZALL INVOICE 2104-185678AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS236-266-775.000
52.99 05/30/21117775COPPER SULFATE INVOICE 117775AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS236-266-775.000

10,000.00 05/30/21O-117EID MAY INVOICEBLACK SWAMP LOCATION SERVICES, LLC236-266-801.000
550.00 05/30/21210515TAX ABATEMENT POLICYMISSION NORTH, LLC236-266-801.000

1,468.50 05/30/218130ATTORNEY BILLWHITE WOJDA AND CURTIS236-266-826.000
43.59 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.236-266-853.000
345.56 05/30/21F0003869GRIP STEPS FOR TRUCK 7TRANS AUTO GLASS CO INC236-266-933.000

12,660.63 Total For Dept 266 PROPERTY O & M MAINTENANCE

Dept 269 
194.35 05/31/21108200FERTILIZERGINGERICH FEED & IMPLEMENT236-269-930.000

194.35 Total For Dept 269 

Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE
78.00 05/15/211943MAY, JUNE AND JULY ALARMMCD SECURITY INC236-271-802.000
65.00 05/30/2174394APRIL 2021 SERVICESSERVICEMASTER CLEAN236-271-802.000
258.06 05/28/217696366-1734-2WASTE DISPOSAL - MAYWASTE MANAGEMENT236-271-802.000

9,600.00 05/30/21910074382BOILER PUMPS - AUNEGOYETTE MECHANICAL236-271-930.000

10,001.06 Total For Dept 271 PROPERTY O & M AUNE

22,856.04 Total For Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

Fund 271 LIBRARY
Dept 000 

142.00 05/31/21108097FERTILIZERGINGERICH FEED & IMPLEMENT271-000-726.000
78.00 05/15/211938LIBRARY MAY JUNE JULYMCD SECURITY INC271-000-801.000
20.75 05/28/217696366-1734-2WASTE DISPOSAL - MAYWASTE MANAGEMENT271-000-802.000

240.75 Total For Dept 000 



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 4/6Page: 05/06/2021 01:08 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/05/2021 - 05/11/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 271 LIBRARY

240.75 Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY

Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
Dept 000 

152.76 05/30/21118040MAINT SUPPLIES INV 118040AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-741.000
423.57 05/30/21201900REC GAS INV-201900GARY OIL COMPANY509-000-751.000
63.59 05/30/21201901DYED #2 INV 201901GARY OIL COMPANY509-000-751.000
236.07 05/31/21201386REC GAS INV 201386GARY OIL COMPANY509-000-751.000
80.34 05/31/21201385DYED #2 INV 201385GARY OIL COMPANY509-000-751.000
128.30 05/31/212104-182733MAINT SUPPLIES INV 2104-182733AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-775.000

1,225.00 05/28/217696366-1734-2WASTE DISPOSAL - MAYWASTE MANAGEMENT509-000-818.000
33.00 05/30/218130ATTORNEY BILLWHITE WOJDA AND CURTIS509-000-826.000
66.11 05/17/2194771PHONE SERVICES-OOP ATI NETWORKS, INC.509-000-853.000

2,325.40 05/30/2120168107TECH EQUIP INV 20168107I.T. RIGHT509-000-853.000
4,100.00 05/30/217661FURNACE INSTALL INV 7661HURON SHORES PLUMBING509-000-890.000

314.09 05/24/21204833448851743 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
658.46 05/24/21202430675882745 E RIVER RDCONSUMERS ENERGY509-000-921.000
188.48 05/31/21201564PROPANE-OFFICE-INV 201564GARY OIL COMPANY509-000-922.000
399.31 05/30/215660HYGIENE PRODUCTS INV 5660EASTERN SUPPLY PRODUCTS509-000-930.000
315.20 05/30/21S1003231573-001LEGEND NL VACUUM BREAKERALPENA SUPPLY COMPANY509-000-931.000
67.94 05/30/212104-184730MAINT SUPPLIES INV 2104-184730AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-931.000
226.23 05/30/21118040MAINT SUPPLIES INV 118040AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-931.000
83.96 05/30/212104-184620MAINT SUPPLIES INV 2104-184620AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-931.000
12.99 05/30/212104-184461MAINT SUPPLIES INV AUSABLE HARDWARE & SURPLUS509-000-931.000
33.55 05/31/21856730VEHICE MAINT SUPPLIES INV 856730JOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.509-000-933.000
270.41 05/30/21555068CLEANING SUPPLIES INV 555068MIDLAND CHEMICAL CO., INC509-000-933.000
63.60 05/31/2120278AIR VALVE INV 20278NORTHERN TRUCK REPAIR509-000-933.000
49.97 05/30/2113M3-YF94-DCX9WINDOW TINT INV 13M3-YF94-DCX9AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES509-000-956.000
199.89 05/30/211R33-H4P4-HHDXPRINTER INV 1R33-H4P4-HHDXAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES509-000-956.000

11,718.22 Total For Dept 000 

11,718.22 Total For Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK

Fund 590 SEWER 
Dept 000 

11.25 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV590-000-726.000
54.98 05/30/21851128PARTS FOR 310 SG BACKHOE PER BILL & KENNYJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.590-000-775.000
21.80 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.590-000-853.000

2,036.41 05/31/2119426VACTOR REPAIRSNORTHERN TRUCK REPAIR590-000-931.000

2,124.44 Total For Dept 000 

2,124.44 Total For Fund 590 SEWER 

Fund 591 WATER
Dept 000 

11.25 05/25/215014783950COPIER/PRINTER LEASE PAYMENTS MAY 2021WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERV591-000-726.000
54.99 05/30/21851128PARTS FOR 310 SG BACKHOE PER BILL & KENNYJOHNSON AUTO SUPPLY, INC.591-000-775.000

2,928.00 05/30/213683OUT OF SCOPE WORK - WATER MAIN BREAKF&V OPERATIONS591-000-800.100
5,500.00 05/30/212021-0181 1/2" WATER MAIN TAP AND METER PIT INSTALL PER MR MITCHELL 4365 F-41JOHN HENRY EXCAVATING, INC.591-000-800.200

21.79 05/17/2194772TWP PHONE SERVICE-MAYATI NETWORKS, INC.591-000-853.000
216.65 05/30/210122039-1STOCK INVENTORY FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386591-000-980.000

11,721.02 05/30/2101247011.5" AND 2" WATER METERSFERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386591-000-980.100

20,453.70 Total For Dept 000 



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 5/6Page: 05/06/2021 01:08 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/05/2021 - 05/11/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 591 WATER
20,453.70 Total For Fund 591 WATER



AmountDue DateInvoiceInvoice Desc.VendorGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR OSCODA TOWNSHIP 6/6Page: 05/06/2021 01:08 PM
User: JANEHACKBORNDEPTRSR
DB: Oscoda

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 05/05/2021 - 05/11/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

47,083.33 Fund 101 GENERAL/UNALLOCATED
2,650.03 Fund 207 POLICE FUND

22.50 Fund 211 POLICE STAFFING FUND
22,856.04 Fund 236 PROP OPER & MNTNCE

240.75 Fund 271 LIBRARY
11,718.22 Fund 509 OLD ORCHARD PARK
2,124.44 Fund 590 SEWER 

20,453.70 Fund 591 WATER

Fund Totals:

107,149.01 Total For All Funds: 



To: Supervisor Richards & Board Members 

From: Michael D. Mitchell, Superintendent 

Date: May 5, 2021 

Re: Superintendent’s Report for May 10th Board of Trustees Meeting 

Analytical Services Invoice- Capital Improvement Bonds- The invoice from S&P Global for $11,812.50 is 

for analytical services in connection with $5,335,000 in Capital Improvement Bonds associated with the 

various water main extension projects being worked on by the Township in cooperation with Rowe 

Engineering and Baker Tilly.  This is how the Township will generate the funds to complete all the 

various phases of these water main extension projects. This amount will be reimbursed from the SRF 

and DWRF bond proceeds.  This will be paid from 590-000-910.100 Insurance & Bonds.  I recommend 

that the Board make a motion to approve the S&P Global invoice in the amount of $11,812.50. 

Cemetery Revenue Appropriations Request - $6,487.55 is how much an appropriations request is 

needed for 101-276-956.000 Miscellaneous Cemetery Fund to complete the payment to AuSable 

Township.  I ask that the Board make a motion to make this appropriation. 

Old Orchard Park Project Payment Request Number 1 for Phase 1- The work has been completed and 

examined by Rowe Engineering, the OOP Manager, and I. This payment will come from 218-000-984.000 

in the amount of $111,400.00 and 509-000-801.000 in the amount of $11,600.00.  The invoice for phase 

1 is in the amount of $123,000.00.  I recommend that this invoice to John Henry be paid. 

STING Narcotics Law Enforcement Services- This invoice is for services during FY 2020-2021.  The 

contribution provides “…continued support and commitment to keeping STING operational.”  STING 

stands for Strike Team Investigative Narcotics Group which Chief Mark David serves on the STING Board 

of Directors.  In the packet is information provided by STING which includes two significant cases in 

Iosco County, one of which took place in our Township.  The invoice is for $9,795.80 which I recommend 

that the Board make a motion to approve the payment to STING in the amount of $9,795.80 to be paid 

from Professional Fees 207-000-801.000.  (Note this is the same fund that is to be used for code 

enforcement/demolition work that had budgeted $34,000 for FY 2021). 

IT Proposal- I had forwarded to IT Right the proposed changes to the contract and here are their 

responses from Dan Eggleston (his responses are in Green, he stated if we are in agreement on these 

points, we can work the language in): 

Section 1 or 2:  Include employee and Board Member laptops issued by Oscoda Township in the list of 
covered equipment.  Personally, owned equipment is not covered.  
      Our Current Count is 32 Workstations and 35 Servers.    It appears we have at least some of the 
laptops in question already in our dashboard, if you are talking about 1 or 2 additional devices we don’t 
normally worry about that.   Beyond that, we would get a final count and increase contract at the same 
rate. 
  
Section 4:  There's a typo where the semicolon should be a comma and should read "...hardware, The 
Client...". 
No issue…can fix. 
  



Section 6:  Access to afterhours support needs to be included here.  Oscoda Township government 
offices and parks operate 24x7x365. Oscoda Township government offices are open 8AM to 5PM 
Monday through Friday and are closed on most State and Federal holidays.  The Oscoda Township 
Police and Fire Departments have their offices at Township Hall.  Oscoda Township government offices, 
its Police Department, and its Fire Department, share the same network equipment, internet service, 
and VOIP phone service. 
  
Several miles down River Road, Oscoda Township runs Old Orchard Park, which is a 24x7 operation 
with its own parks director and staff.  There is network equipment at the park that manages the park's 
internet connectivity and VOIP phone service which is provided by ATI, the same vendor that provides 
internet and phone service for Township Hall.  The park is a high-functioning business with several 
thousand campers on property during peak season. 
Township Hall and Old Orchard Park require 24x7x365 IT support. 
This can be supported but if they are additions to the current count the contract will be incremented as 
indicated above. 
  
In case an urgent situation cannot wait until the next business day, we need included in the contract an 
hourly rate for week night and weekend support and work as well as an hourly rate for support and 
work on a holiday.  Oscoda Township Superintendent or its Supervisor (Township Hall) or the Oscoda 
Township Director of Parks and Recreation (Old Orchard Park) are individually authorized to request 
afterhours support.  Once IT Right is provided such authorization, IT Right will invoice the respective 
department for the labor cost incurred to provide that afterhours support. 
 
We can do an on-call onsite after hours support for $200/hr with a 3 hour min. charge.   I doubt we 
could accomplish quicker than a 4-6 hour turnaround from initial call to tech on-site. 
  
This also necessitates our ability to access afterhours support.  On Saturday, 4/17, we experienced a 
internet and phone service outage at the park.  After speaking to ATI, we were directed to contact IT 
Right about the park router.  Park staff and Tim Cummings (Trustee) were unable to reach anyone at IR 
Right, because the afterhours phone message was vague and didn't handle the call properly.  Mr. 
Cummings reported this to IT Right Help Desk on Monday, 4/19.  As of 4/24, Mr. Cummings noticed the 
afterhours message still doesn't indicate what the caller is supposed to do. We now know that we're 
supposed to talk after the beep that occurs without notice or explanation and that the IT Right on-call 
person picks up messages periodically.  If someone from the Township or Park is going to wait for a 
callback, we'd like IT Right to include in the contract how long we should wait for the call or a 
statement indicating how often the on-call person picks up messages. 
 
IT Right has never been a 24x7x365 help desk operation.   We have from time to time considered 
expanding our staff and our service hours but as of yet it has not been required.   While the possibility 
of outsourcing it does exist, our estimation is that outsourcing would not work for most of our after 
hours customers due to CJIS requirements of the PD’s. 
 
Our on call staff work until 11pm.   And our early morning staff come in at 6am to begin answering 
voicemails and tickets that came in over the evening.   In the 10+ years we have serviced the township 
this has been the case.   If the townships needs have changed we can work toward meeting them but 
that will also be at an additional cost. 
  



Section 11:  The Superintendent is the primary contact for Township Hall, which includes the 
government, Police and Fire Departments.  The Director of Parks and Recreation is the primary contact 
for Old Orchard Park.   
  
Noted… 
Additional points: 

• Please add language defining your Service Level Agreement (SLA) and response time 
commitments. 

• We generally don’t provide SLA’s.  We have no intention to quibble with any customer 
about response times.   If you say our response times are not acceptable, then they are 
not acceptable.   We will work with you as transparently as possible concerning the 
prospects of improving them.  If you are not satisfied with our services or efforts it has 
always been our intention to work with you to find a better solution.   Normally that 
process takes about 90 Day.     

• Backups:  We'd like more detail incorporated into the contract regarding backups, but we need 
to first understand your answers to the following questions. 

o How is IT Right monitoring the backups of the server and individual User folders? 
• With Dedicated Staff, manually reviewing the backup dashboards.   

o How does IT Right handle a backup exception? 
• Dedicated IT Right Staff logs in and corrects the issue.   If the issue persists, 

TAM/VCIO are notified along with Township POC  
o Does IT Right coordinate with The Client when a backup exception occurs? 

• Generally not because we can normally fix them on our own.   Backup health 
reports can be provided either via email or gone over at the TAM/VCIO 

meetings.     

Please review the response and be ready to discuss for the Board Meeting. 

Planning Commission Nepotism Issue- As per our legal counsel’s recommendation, the Supervisor has 

had a conversation with Mr. Miner regarding voluntarily resigning from the planning commission.  The 

Supervisor was told he will not and will await Board action.  As per our legal counsel’s recommendation, 

the Board must now act if it wishes to formally remove Mr. Miner from the Planning Commission.  This 

must be done in the form of a motion.  It is recommended that the Board acknowledge the error and 

confirm the policy if it is the desire of Board to have Mr. Miner not serve on the Planning Commission as 

per the Board’s protocol document regarding nepotism.   

GIS & Oscoda Township- I have been communicating with Sarah Payton at Equalization regarding GIS.  

This is what I have learned: The GIS parcel line project is complete and up in running in our BSA 

software program. The files have also been sent to each of the local unit assessors to incorporate into 

their BSA software systems as well.   

We have received one proposal to host the GIS online as well as complete annual updates. We are 

waiting on a proposal from another company. Once that is received, the proposals will be presented to 

the Board of Commissioners to make a decision on the online GIS portion of the project. If a decision is 

made to move forward with one of the GIS contractors, then they will proceed with getting it up and 



running for public online viewing.  So as this is not yet in a public viewing format, the only question that 

remains is whether our Assessor has received any training on the GIS and how to incorporate this into 

their existing BS&A software.  Nancy has been working with BS&A regarding integration, but it has not 

been completed as there has been issues in attempting to integrate.  Nancy has stated she has not 

received training on use at this time.  With the answer above from RS-GIS/Equalization and Nancy’s 

experience thus far we are not yet at a point where the Township has use of the GIS. 

 

 















































1 of 7  

 

CONTRACT 

 

This is a Contract (the “CONTRACT”), by and between the CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

OF OSCODA, a Michigan municipal corporation, whose mailing address is 110 South State 

Street, Oscoda, Michigan 48750, hereinafter referred to as “TOWNSHIP”, and TRAVIS 

SANITATION., whose address is 3522 Kings Corner Rd., Oscoda, Michigan 48750-0518, 

hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR”. 

 
CONSIDERATION 

 
 

CONTRACTOR shall receive from TOWNSHIP as consideration for the services as 

contemplated in this Contract, the following amounts: 

 
1. CONTRACTOR shall provide up to five (5), thirty (30) yard roll-offs for Four 

Hundred Ninety Dollars and 00/100 ($490.00) each, and with each being suitable for 
household items. 

2. Two (2), thirty (30) yard roll-offs, suitable for metal items, at One Hundred Dollars 
and 00/100 ($100.00) each. 

3. Any additional thirty (30) yard roll-offs for household and metal items as needed to 
satisfy this contract and the Request for Proposals (RFP) scope of work. 

4. An additional roll-off, suitable for tires, of twenty (20) inches diameter or less, in the 
amount of Six Hundred Dollars and 00/100 ($600.00), if requested by TOWNSHIP. 

5. To provide for appropriately trained staff, and one supervisor, to accomplish the 
scope of work as contained herein, as well as that scope of work as identified and set 
forth in the RFP. 

 
Therefore, the total contract amount is to be in the amount of Three Thousand Two 

Hundred Fifty Dollars and 00/100 ($3,250.00) per year unless otherwise mutually agreed by the 
parties to this contract. 

 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 

The scope of work to be performed as set forth within this Agreement is for the purpose 

of establishing a drop-off refuse collection program undertaken by the Oscoda Township Board 



2 of 7  

 

of Trustees. CONTRACTOR, at the times designated herein, will collect those household and 

other items not normally disposed of in the residential waste collection process. Examples 

include but are not limited to: Carpeting, furniture, bed springs, stoves, aluminum siding, and the 

like. The CONTRACTOR is to provide all necessary roll-offs for collection of large household 

items per collection event at the place as set forth below. These roll-offs shall include the ability 

to accept metal items, as well as tires, along with providing an appropriate staff to support said 

collection, at all times, with a minimum of at least two (2) persons. CONTRACTOR shall also 

be responsible for clean-up of the collection site to the condition in which it was previous to the 

collection event. The TOWNSHIP may modify the scope of services set forth herein at 

TOWNSHIPS’ sole and exclusive discretion. 
 
 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

The documents which form the basis for this contractual understanding between 

TOWNSHIP and CONTRACTOR are as follows: 

 
A. This contract agreement. 

B. The Request for Proposals issued by TOWNSHIP dated August 1, 2014. 

C. The response to said Request for Proposals filed by CONTRACTOR dated 

August 25, 2014. 

 
TERM OF CONTRACT 

 
 

This term of this Contract shall be for up to three (3) years, beginning May 1, 2021 and 

ending no later than April 30, 2022, as extended annually at the sole and exclusive discretion of 

TOWNSHIP with the anticipated annual event to take place in the spring of every year. 

 
CONTRACTOR shall undertake and complete the scope of services, as set forth in this 

Contract and the above stated Request for Proposals, and any services authorized by any written 

change order, and with CONTRACTOR to perform all duties in conformance with all applicable 



3 of 7  

 

rules, regulations, and requirements as required by local state or federal law. 
 
 

STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE 
 
 

CONTRACTOR does hereby agree to engage in the work as described herein and 

perform same in a manner to be commonly expected of contractors performing similar work 

under similar circumstances. All warranties as set forth in the attached Request for Proposals 

shall be transferred to TOWNSHIP for the TOWNSHIP’S benefit thereof including but not 

limited to any warranties. 

 
INSURANCE 

 
 

CONTRACTOR is agreeing to assume the responsibility for the job as described 

above and herein, and CONTRACTOR and/or any partners, and/or any subcontractors shall 

maintain at a minimum the following insurance coverage’s: 

 
A. Professional and General Liability Insurance with a minimum combined 

single limit of $1,000,000.00 and an aggregate limit of $2,000,000.00. (Such insurance shall 

include evidence that CONTRACTOR’S general liability insurance policy will cover 

CONTRACTOR’S liability, as it relates to damages to the environment, may be substituted in 

lieu of a separate and dedicated environmental liability insurance policy.) 

 
B. Workman’s Compensation Insurance in compliance with the statutes of the 

State of Michigan or the state that has jurisdiction over CONTRACTOR’S employees with a 

minimum limit of $500,000.00. 

 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance (owned, non-owned, or hired units) with a 

minimum combined single coverage limit of $1,000,000.00. 



4 of 7  

 

D. All and any insurance policies, must be provided by CONTRACTOR, 

to TOWNSHIP, at the time in which this contract is entered into, showing the policy periods for 

which said insurance policy is to be in effect. Said insurance policies shall be such so that they 

will provide coverage for the applicable period of time in which CONTRACTOR remains 

responsible to TOWNSHIP, for any relevant statute of limitations. Said insurance policies shall 

also name TOWNSHIP as an additionally insured party, and shall contain an endorsement to the 

affect that any cancellation or material change, cannot be made by the underlying insurance 

company, until thirty (30) days’ notice has been provided by the insurer, in writing, to 

TOWNSHIP. 

 
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
 

Indemnification by the CONTRACTOR: The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, protect 

and hold TOWNSHIP, its employees and agents harmless from and against all liability, claims, 

demands, losses, damages, costs, or expenses (including attorney fees) or other liability or loss, 

including, accidents, injury, death, or damages to any person or property, related in any way to 

the performance of this Contract that result from accidental acts, negligent acts, errors or 

omissions, or the willful misconduct of CONTRACTOR’S personnel or equipment. This 

provision shall survive the termination of this Contract. 

 
Modifications. Any modifications to this Contract or additional obligations assumed by 

either party in connection with this Contract, shall be binding only if evidenced in writing, and 

signed by each party or an authorized representative of each party. 

 
Authority to Contract. Each party warrants and represents that it has authority to enter 

into this Contract. 

 
Binding Parties. The statements herein shall bind all heirs, successors, and assigns of 

both parties. 



5 of 7  

 
 

Survival. These conditions shall survive the completion of CONTRACTOR’S services 

on this project and the termination of services for any cause. 

 
Governing Law. The services provided by this Contract will be performed and the 

Contract shall be deemed to have been made in Iosco County, Michigan. It is acknowledged that 

this Contract as entered into and services are to be provided in Iosco County by both parties 

hereto. CONTRACTOR conducts business activities in Iosco County, and has responded to an 

advertisement, and has submitted a bid for this work, in Iosco County. Based upon this, and to 

the extent possible, both parties consent to the jurisdiction of Iosco County, State of Michigan. 

 
Severability. If any provision of this Contract is deemed to be invalid, it shall not effect 

the other remaining valid provisions hereof. 

 
Notices. Any notices to be sent to either party are to be sent to those addresses as set 

forth in the first paragraph of this Contract. 

 
Incorporation of Agreements. This document is to be a total incorporation of all 

agreements and representations of and between each party hereto to the exclusion of any prior 

verbal representations. 

 
Assignability. Any rights provided for in this Contract, to any party hereto, are not 

assignable. 

 
Conflict of Documents. Any conflict between the terms of any of the contract 

documents shall be resolved as follows: First, the terms of this Contract shall prevail over any 

other documents. Second, when this Contract document is not involved, then the next document 

to be given priority is in fact the Request for Proposals issued by TOWNSHIP dated August 1, 

2014. Third, the documents CONTRACTOR submitted to TOWNSHIP, being its response to 



6 of 7  

 

said Request for Proposals dated August 25, 2014, shall be given priority. 
 
 

Anti-Discrimination. The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all state and federal Anti- 

discrimination laws and shall use the leased premises in a nondiscriminatory manner to the end 

that no person, on the ground of race, color, religion, sex, age, handicap, disability, or national 

origin, shall be excluded from using the facilities or obtaining the services provided thereon, or 

otherwise be subjected to discrimination under any program or activities provided thereon. 

 
No Joint Venture. Nothing contained in the contract documents will make, or will be 

construed to make, the parties hereto partners or joint venturers with each other. Neither will 

anything in these contact documents render, or be construed to render, either of the parties hereto 

liable to any third party for the debts or obligations of the other party hereto. 

 
Failure of TOWNSHIP to Insist on Compliance. The failure of TOWNSHIP to insist, 

in any one or more instances, upon strict performance of any of the terms, covenants, or 

conditions of the contract documents, shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of the 

rights of TOWNSHIP to insist on the future performance of any such terms covenants, or 

conditions, but the obligations of the CONTRACTOR with respect to such future performance 

shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
 
 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSCODA 
 
 
 
 
Dated:  

 

By: Ann M. Richards 
Its: Supervisor 



7 of 7  

 

Dated:  
 

By: Joshua R. Sutton 
Its: Clerk 

 
 

 

           Travis Sanitation
 
 
 
 
Dated:  

 

  
By: Herb Travis       
Its: President 





























































































































































































 

1 
 

INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 

Aquatic Nuisance Control Activities on Van Etten 
Lake, Iosco County, MI 

 
The Charter Township of Oscoda is accepting sealed bids for aquatic plant herbicide treatments on Van Etten 
Lake in Iosco County, Michigan. Sealed bids shall be submitted to: 
 

Van Etten Lake 
c/o Charter Township of Oscoda 

110 S. State Street 
Oscoda, MI 48750 

 
Sealed bids must arrive before 5:00 PM on April 16th, 2021. Bids received after the deadline will not be 
considered. 
 
 
  



 

2 
 

General Information for the Bidder 
 

1. Definitions: 
 
the Lake:  Van Etten Lake, Iosco County, Michigan 
 
the Township:  Charter Township of Oscoda 
 
the Consultant: LakePro, Inc. 
 
the Contractor: The entity that is awarded a contract by the Township based on this 

bidding process 
 
the Contract: The resulting agreement between the Township and the Contractor 

based on this bidding process 
 

2. The contact person for the Consultant is Tyson Wood, (810) 635 – 4400, tyson@lakeproinc.com  
 

3. The Lake is located in T. 24N, R. 9E, S. 7, 8, 16, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 27, and 28 of Oscoda Township, Iosco 
County, Michigan. The surface area is 1,412 acres. Approximately 120 acres of Van Etten Lake contain 
nuisance aquatic plant growth.   
 

mailto:tyson@lakeproinc.com


 

3 
 

Instructions to the Bidder 
 

1. The bidder shall examine the specifications and related documents attached and examine the Lake in 
order to familiarize themselves with the site conditions. The bidder shall make all necessary 
investigations to thoroughly inform themselves regarding lake conditions. No plea for ignorance of 
existing conditions shall be accepted. Failure or omission of any bidder to examine these documents or 
become acquainted with existing conditions shall in no way relieve them from any obligation with 
respect to their bid or any resulting contract. 

 
The Township assumes no responsibility or liability for any costs incurred by the contractor prior to 
signing of an agreement. Total liability of the Township is limited to the terms and conditions of any 
contract resulting from this RFP. 
 

2. If a bidder finds omissions or discrepancies in the bid documents, they shall immediately notify the 
Consultant so that the Consultant can issue an addendum to all bidders. 
 

3. Sealed bids must be submitted on the bid forms provided in this packet. All bid amounts must be 
shown as figures and written in ink or typewritten together with all other data as required and shall be 
legally signed with the complete address of the bidder. 
 
The bid amounts shall be all inclusive and there shall be no additional charges. The prices named shall 
include all taxes in effect on the bid date. The bidder has included all Michigan sales and use taxes 
currently imposed by legislative enactment and as administered by the Michigan Department of 
Revenue on the bid date. 
 
The bid form must be fully completed and executed when submitted. Incomplete bids will not be 
considered. 
 

4. Each bidder shall complete the Bidder Résumé and submit it with their Bid Form. 
 

5. Each bid must be submitted in a sealed envelope bearing the following information clearly marked on 
the outside: 
 

Van Etten Lake    Sealed Bid 
Aquatic Herbicide Treatments  Do not open until 5 PM on April 16th, 2021 

 
6. Bids may be withdrawn prior to the stated deadline. Modification of bids in writing will be considered if 

received prior to the deadline. Once the deadline has lapsed, bids shall remain firm for 90 days, within 
which the contract shall be awarded.   
 

7. Bids shall be evaluated upon cost and experience of the bidder. The Township reserves the right to 
accept or reject any and all bids, to waive any bid irregularities that may be in the best interest of the 
Township, and to negotiate a contract that will best meet the needs of the Township and its residents.   
 



 

4 
 

8. Bidders are hereby notified that Charter Township of Oscoda Purchasing Policy provides for the 
granting of local preference in purchasing of five percent (5%) or seven hundred and fifty dollars 
($750.00), whichever is less. 
 

9. Awards will be made to the lowest responsive and acceptable offeror as judged by the Township. The 
Township may modify this request for proposals at its sole and exclusive discretion by addendum. 

 
10. Acceptance of a proposal does not constitute a contract. Subsequently discovered information or 

circumstances may prompt the Township to rescind acceptance of any proposal after it has been 
accepted, but before the Township has taken action to authorize the contract to be signed. The 
Township Board reserves the right to rescind its acceptance of a proposal by adopting an appropriate 
resolution authorizing signature on a contract. At no time has a contract been formed until the 
Township Board has so acted and the contracts signed by the authorized individuals. 
 

11. By signing and submitting the bid forms, the bidder affirms that their proposal is a free, independent, 
and legitimate proposal and that they have not engaged in any collusive practices that would have 
discouraged others to bid or influenced the terms of this proposal or of any others. Any evidence of 
collusion among the bidders, or any prospective bidders, shall be grounds for disqualification of a 
bidder and the voiding of any resulting contract. 
 

12. Submitted bids shall become property of the Township. Any and all documents produced under the 
terms of any resulting agreements shall remain property of the Township and shall be provided upon 
request. 

 

Bidder Requirements 

 
1. The Contractor must have a Pesticide Application Business License from the Michigan Department of 

Agriculture and Rural Development in Category 5 (Aquatic Pest Management). 
 

2. All persons employed and utilized for treatments on the Lake must be Certified Commercial Applicators 
in Category 5 (Aquatic Pest Management) by the Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural 
Development.   
 

3. The Contractor must be able to obtain aquatic nuisance control permits from the Michigan 
Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE). 

 
4. The Contractor shall furnish at their own expense insurance coverage including worker’s 

compensation, general liability, and pollution liability. Coverages must be for the minimum amount of 
$1,000,000 for each occurrence of bodily injury, minimum $1,000,000 for each occurrence of property 
damage, and minimum $1,000,000 for each occurrence of pollution. Said general liability insurance 
shall include evidence that Contractor’s general liability insurance policy will cover Contractor’s 
liability, as it related to the application of herbicides and pesticides. The general liability insurance 
obtained must name the Charter Township of Oscoda as additionally insured. 
 



 

5 
 

Certificates of the insurance coverage shall be delivered to the Consultant within 10 days of award of 
the Contract. These certificates shall clearly indicate that the provisions of the applicable policy are in 
compliance with the above requirements. If the policies confirmed by these certificates will expire 
prior to the termination of this contract, certificates for renewals must be delivered to the Consultant 
not less than 10 days prior to the expiration date. 
 
Failure to provide certificates of the required insurances will void the Contract awarded by the 
Township. 
 

Work Specifications 
  

1. The Contract shall be binding on the parties and their successors and assigns; however, the Contractor 
shall not assign, subcontract, or otherwise transfer the work described and contracted herein without 
the express prior written consent of the Consultant. A violation of this term shall be considered a 
materials breach of the Contract. 
 

2. The predominant nuisance plants found in Van Etten Lake have been Eurasian Milfoil, Chara, Wild 
Celery, Water Stargrass, Pondweeds, and Blue-Green Algae.  
 

3. Pursuant to provisions of Part 33, Aquatic Nuisance Control, of P.A. 451 of 1994 (the Natural Resources 
and Environmental Protection Act), as amended, the Contractor will secure a permit from the MDEQ 
prior to any herbicide applications to the Lake. The permit application, in its entirety, shall be 
submitted to the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality and to the Consultant within 10 
working days of award of the Contract. 
 

4. The Contractor shall be responsible for all notifications and postings. Copies of all notifications, 
postings, and mailings related to this project shall be provided to the Consultant for review and 
approval prior to distribution. 
 

5. Areas and the number of acres to be treated will be specified in writing by the Consultant. The 
Contractor shall coordinate their activities directly with the Consultant. 
 

6. The intent of any resulting contract is to obtain clean, safe, proper, effective, and thoroughly 
professional undertaking of lake services. The successful bidder shall be competent, courteous, and 
orderly while on the job. 
 

7. The Contractor shall only make professional visits and herbicide treatments to the Lake when 
authorized and as directed by the Consultant. 
 

8. The Contractor must schedule treatments so as to not restrict recreational water use (e.g. swimming, 
fishing) on Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays, Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, or other special occasions as 
determined by the Township. 

 
9. The Contractor must thoroughly wash all boats, motors, trailers, and herbicide equipment and ensure 

it is free of plant fragments and zebra mussels before launching into the Lake. 



 

6 
 

 
10. All herbicides, algicides, adjuvants, and shade products applied to the Lake must be approved by EGLE. 

These products must be stored, transported, handled, and applied in a manner consistent with state 
regulations and manufacturer labels. 

 
11. Treatments will be designed by the Consultant, approved by the Township, and executed by the 

Contractor in the timeframe specified by the Consultant. If there is not adequate die-back of treated 
plants, the Contractor, at the Consultant’s discretion, may be required to re-treat these plants at no 
additional cost to the Township.  
 

12. The Contractor shall not treat undeveloped shoreline or wetlands without explicit permission from the 
Consultant. 
 

13. For the use of fluridone, the Consultant will be responsible for the Lake Management Plan. The 
Consultant will be responsible for collecting and shipping residue samples. The Contractor will be 
reimbursed for shipping costs, lab fees, and time at the Lake. The results of residue monitoring shall be 
faxed or e-mailed to the Contractor within 10 working days of sample date. 
 

14. For the use of Triclopyr or 2,4-D, the Consultant will determine the number and location of residue 
samples. The Consultant will be responsible for collecting and shipping residue samples. The 
Contractor will be reimbursed for shipping costs, lab fees, and time at the Lake. The results of residue 
monitoring shall be faxed or e-mailed to the Contractor within 5 working days of sample date. 
 

15. Upon the completion of work, the Contractor shall submit to the Consultant a detailed invoice 
immediately following each treatment or other service. The Consultant will review, approve, and 
forward the invoice to the Township for immediate payment. 
 

 
 
 



 

7 
 

BID FORM 
 

BID DATE: April 16th, 2021 
 
BID TO: Van Etten Lake 

c/o Charter Township of Oscoda 
110 S. State Street 
Oscoda, MI 48750 

 
 The undersigned bidder hereby declares that this bid is made in good faith and without fraud or 
collusion with any other bidder or any competitor.   
 
 The bidder has carefully read, examined, and understands the General Information, Instructions, 
Requirements, and Specifications for the proposed work. The bidder has investigated the lake and its 
condition to determine the character and difficulties attending the execution of the proposed work. 
 
 The bidder understands that the acreages listed are approximate and subject to change. The bidder 
agrees that the unit prices named will be used if changes are made to the quantity of work. Unless specified 
on this bid form, any adjustments to an application rate will result in a proportional adjustment to the unit 
price. For example, if Navigate is to be used at 200 pounds per acre instead of the bid rate of 150 pounds per 
acre, the unit cost would be increased 33% (200/150 = 1.33). 
 
 All work described in the bid specifications and required for completion of the project shall be 
considered as incidental work unless designated as a pay item on the Bid Form. The Township assumes no 
responsibility or liability for any costs incurred by the Contractor prior to the signing of an agreement. Total 
liability of the Township is limited to the terms and conditions of the Contract resulting from this bid 
document. 
 
 The undersigned agrees that this bid shall be good for 90 calendar days after the scheduled closing 
time for receiving bids. Within that timeframe, the Township shall provide a written Notice of Award to the 
successful bidder. Upon receipt of a written Notice of Award, the bidder shall enter into a formal contract with 
the Township incorporating the content and spirit of the bid specifications. Within 10 days of the Notice of 
Award, the Contractor shall deliver the required certificates of insurance described in the “Bidder 
Requirements”. In the event the contract and certificates of insurance are not provided within the time set the 
Township reserves the right to void the Notice of Award and the Contract. 
 
 The bidder understands the Township reserves the rights to reject any or all bids, to waive any 
irregularities in the bidding, and to award the contract to other than the low bidder.  
 
 The bidder proposes and agrees, upon acceptance of the bid, to contract with the Township, 
incorporating the content and spirit of the bid specifications. The bidder will provide all necessary equipment, 
products, personnel, and transportation necessary to execute the work referred to in this invitation to bid. 
Furthermore, the bidder agrees to perform all work in the manner and time prescribed and according to the 
requirements of the Township. 
 
  



 

8 
 

The undersigned, having familiarized themselves with the Instructions to Bidders and the Work 
Specifications, hereby proposes to perform everything required and to provide and furnish all of the labor, 
materials, equipment, and all utility and transportation services necessary to perform and complete all the 
work required for aquatic herbicide treatments of Van Etten Lake in a workmanlike manner, all in accordance 
with the specifications at and for the following named prices: 
 

ITEM TARGET PLANT 

APPLICATION 
RATE QUANTITY UNIT PRICE UNIT TOTAL 

MDEQ Permit Fee n/a n/a 100 + Acres n/a $                        

2,4-D Ester  
(e.g. Navigate) 

Eurasian Milfoil 150 lbs. / acre 10 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

2,4-D Amine  
(e.g. Sculpin G) 

Eurasian Milfoil 180 lbs. / acre 10 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

Triclopyr Dry  Eurasian Milfoil 160 lbs. / acre 10 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

Diquat Dibromide 
Eurasian Milfoil 

Curly-Leaf Pondweed 
Nuisance Natives 

1.0 gal. / acre 80 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

2.0 gal. / acre 80 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

Chelated Copper 
Herbicide 

Wild Celery 9.0 gal. / acre 40 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

Clipper 
Eurasian Milfoil 

Curly-Leaf Pondweed 
Nuisance Natives 

6.3 lbs. / acre 6 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

Clipper + Diquat 
Dibromide 

Nuisance Natives 
1.6 lbs. / acre 

+ 1.0 gal / acre 
6 Acres 

$                        per Acre $                        

Aquathol K 
Curly-Leaf Pondweed 

Nuisance Natives 

1.0 gal. / acre 10 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

2.0 gal. / acre 10 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

Glyphosate Water Lilies 6.0 pints / acre 
10 Lots 

(1600 ft2 
per lot) $                        per Lot $                        

Copper Sulfate Algae Control 13.2 lbs. / acre 40 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

Chelated Copper 
Algicides 

Algae Control 3.6 gal. / acre 80 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

SeClear Algae Control  19.5 gal. / acre 80 Acres 
$                        per Acre $                        

Sodium 
Carbonate 

Peroxyhydrate 
Algae Control  100 lbs. / acre 80 Acres 

$                        per Acre $                        

Hydrothol-191 (L) 
Algae Control  

Tank Mix 
4.0 pints / acre 80 Acres 

$                        per Acre $                        

 
 



 

9 
 

 
 
 
 
The undersigned, by execution of this document, certifies that he/she is the representative of the firm named 
as the bidder and that he/she is authorized to execute this bid on behalf of the said firm. 
 
 
SIGNATURE:   _________________________________________________________  
 
NAME:                                                                                        
(Printed) 
 
TITLE:                                                                                        
 
COMPANY NAME:                                                                                      
 
COMPANY ADDRESS:                                                                                      
 
                                                                                        
     
                                                                                        
 
TELEPHONE:                                                                                       
  
FAX:                                                                                        
 
E-MAIL                                                                                        
 
DATE:                                                                                        
 



 

10 
 

Bidder Résumé 
 

In order to expedite the award of this contract, the bidder is required to provide the following information to 
demonstrate prior experience with similar work to that described on Van Etten Lake. 
 
Bidder:                                                                            (Company Name) 
 

A.  Please provide a list of applicators employed by your company and their respective dates of 
certification by the Michigan Department of Agriculture. 

 
B. In 2020, how many lakes in the various size categories listed below did you treat with herbicides? 
 

• 100 to 500 Acres:      Lakes 

• >500 Acres:       Lakes 
 

C. Please list all of the equipment to be utilized for the herbicide treatments at Van Etten Lake. 
 

D. Please provide a maximum of three references of previous work.  For each project, provide a 
contact person with phone number and include: 

 

• Lake Name 

• County 

• Surface Acreage 

• Treatment Area Acreage 

• Target Plants 

• Herbicides Applied 
 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________________ DATE: ____________________ 
 
NAME:                                                                                    
(Printed) 
 
TITLE:                                                                                    

 



 

 

April 21st, 2021 
 
 
Van Etten Lake Association Weed Committee 
Attn: Leonard Brockhahn 
7341 Loud Drive 
Oscoda, MI 48750 
 
Dear Mr. Brockhahn, 
 
On April 19th, 2021, LakePro received from Oscoda Township the bids for Aquatic Plant Herbicide Treatments on 
Van Etten Lake. Enclosed were two bids submitted by PLM Lake & Land Management Corp and Clarke Aquatic 
Services.   
 
Both bids were submitted by the deadline, and completed with no errors or miscalculations. The first tabulation 
lists the prices given for all items and highlights the lowest bid for each one. The second tabulation represents 
prices for the actual products, rates, and areas applied in 2020. The third tabulation represent the prices for 
products, rates, and areas that we expect to be applied in 2021. The following table summarizes how the totals 
compared under each comparison: 
 

 Tabulation #1 Tabulation #2 Tabulation #3 

Description Low bid for each line item 
Low bid for actual 2020 

treatment products, 
rates, & areas 

Low bid for products, 
rates, and areas 

projected for 2021 

Lowest Bidder Clarke Clarke Clarke 
 

Sum Total $116,960.00 $47,702.50 $46,225.00 

Highest Bidder PLM PLM PLM 
Sum Total (Percent 
above low bidder) 

$118,850.00 (1.6%) $48,197.50 (1.0%) $46,730.00 (1.1%) 

 
The pricing was very close between both applicators. For the estimated products and rates to be used in 2021, 
Clarke would save $505.00 (a 1.1% difference).  
 
We inquired with references provided by each company. These inquiries helped determine that both companies 
are qualified to be the applicators on the lake and provide quality service. References did not speak of any issues 
of concern. 
 
Both companies have worked on Van Etten Lake with LakePro. PLM was the applicator from 2012 to 2014 and 
from 2017 to 2020. Clarke was the applicator in 2015 and 2016. Both PLM and Clarke send the same applicator 
for all treatments. This provides continuity and familiarity with the lake and the management goals. 
 
Both companies have the ability to utilize airboats or skiffs with outboards to conduct treatments. Additionally, 
both company’s treatment boats are equipped with GPS systems and chemical metering systems for precise 
applications.  
 
 



 

 

 
Clarke and PLM both meet the qualifications and experience necessary to work on Van Etten. With regards to 
pricing, Clarke’s bid offers a slightly lower cost based on expected treatments for 2021. LakePro will work closely 
with whichever company the contract is awarded to ensure applications are conducted according to the Van 
Etten Lake Association and Oscoda Township approved plans. 
 
If you have questions or concerns, please give me a call or send me an email. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Tyson Wood 
Lake Manager – LakePro, Inc. 

 
  



 

 

 

  

ITEM
APPLICATION 

RATE

ACRES / 

LOTS
Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total

100+

2,4-D Ester 150 lbs. / acre 10 $540.00 $5,400.00 $525.00 $5,250.00

2,4-D Amine 180 lbs. / acre 10 $465.00 $4,650.00 $440.00 $4,400.00

Triclopyr Dry 160 lbs. / acre 10 $635.00 $6,350.00 $540.00 $5,400.00

1.0 gal. / acre 80 $140.00 $11,200.00 $140.00 $11,200.00

2.0 gal. / acre 80 $165.00 $13,200.00 $165.00 $13,200.00

Chelated Copper 

Herbicide
9 gal. / acre 40 $330.00 $13,200.00 $335.00 $13,400.00

Clipper 6.3 lbs. / acre 6 $460.00 $2,760.00 $525.00 $3,150.00

Clipper + Diquat 

Dibromide

1.6 lbs. / acre 

+ 1.0 gal. / acre
6 $285.00 $1,710.00 $275.00 $1,650.00

1.0 gal. / acre 10 $150.00 $1,500.00 $150.00 $1,500.00

2.0 gal. / acre 10 $195.00 $1,950.00 $195.00 $1,950.00

Glyphosate 6 pints / acre 10 $50.00 $500.00 $45.00 $450.00

Copper Sulfate 13.2 lbs. / acre 40 $40.00 $1,600.00 $35.00 $1,400.00

Chelated Copper 

Algicides
3.6 gal / acre 80 $90.00 $7,200.00 $90.00 $7,200.00

SeClear 19.5 gal / acre 80 $275.00 $22,000.00 $275.00 $22,000.00

Sodium Carbonate 

Peroxyhydrate
100 lbs. / acre 80 $213.00 $17,040.00 $250.00 $20,000.00

Hydrothol-191 (L) 4.0 pints / acre 80 $65.00 $5,200.00 $65.00 $5,200.00

2021 Van Etten Lake Bid Tabulation - Low Bids

Clarke Aquatics
PLM Lake & Land 

Management

MDEQ Permit $1,500.00 $1,500.00

Items highlighted in green represent the lowest bidder(s) for each line item.

Diquat Dibromide

Aquathol-K

TOTAL $116,960.00 $118,850.00



 

 

 

  

ITEM
APPLICATION 

RATE

ACRES / 

LOTS
Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total

100+

2.0 gal. / acre 132.5 $165.00 $21,862.50 $165.00 $21,862.50

Chelated Copper 

Herbicide
9 gal. / acre 38 $330.00 $12,540.00 $335.00 $12,730.00

Clipper 6.3 lbs. / acre 5 $460.00 $2,300.00 $525.00 $2,625.00

2.0 gal. / acre 5 $195.00 $975.00 $195.00 $975.00

Glyphosate 6 pints / acre 4 $50.00 $200.00 $45.00 $180.00

Chelated Copper 

Algicides
3.6 gal / acre 92.5 $90.00 $8,325.00 $90.00 $8,325.00

Items highlighted in green represent the lowest bidder(s) for each line item.

2021 Van Etten Lake Bid Tabulation - Low Bids on actual 2020 Treatments

Diquat Dibromide

Aquathol-K

TOTAL $47,702.50 $48,197.50

Clarke Aquatics
PLM Lake & Land 

Management

MDEQ Permit $1,500.00 $1,500.00



 

 

 

ITEM
APPLICATION 

RATE

ACRES / 

LOTS
Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total

100+

2.0 gal. / acre 70 $165.00 $11,550.00 $165.00 $11,550.00

Chelated Copper 

Herbicide
9 gal. / acre 40 $330.00 $13,200.00 $335.00 $13,400.00

Clipper 6.3 lbs. / acre 5 $460.00 $2,300.00 $525.00 $2,625.00

2.0 gal. / acre 5 $195.00 $975.00 $195.00 $975.00

Glyphosate 6 pints / acre 4 $50.00 $200.00 $45.00 $180.00

SeClear 19.5 gal / acre 60 $275.00 $16,500.00 $275.00 $16,500.00

Items highlighted in green represent the lowest bidder(s) for each line item.

Diquat Dibromide

Aquathol-K

TOTAL $46,225.00 $46,730.00

2021 Van Etten Lake Bid Tabulation - Low Bids on 2020 Treatments

Clarke Aquatics
PLM Lake & Land 

Management

MDEQ Permit $1,500.00 $1,500.00



April 21st, 2021 
 
Oscoda Township 
Attn: Ann Richards 
110 State St 
Oscoda Township, MI 48750 
 
Re: Van Etten Lake – RFP for Herbicide Applicators 
 
 
Ms. Richards, 
 
The Van Etten Lake Association Weed Committee reviewed the two (2) bids for 2021 herbicide 
applications on Van Etten Lake. After review, we recommend the township award the contract to Clarke 
Aquatic Services from Nunica, Michigan. 
 
Please schedule a vote on this matter as soon as possible. After the award is official, the lake 
management consultant, LakePro, will set about finalizing everything with Clarke Aquatics so we can 
move forward with aquatic plant management this summer on Van Etten Lake. 
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 
Leonard Brockhahn 
VELA – Weed Committee Chair 
7341 Loud Dr 
Oscoda, MI 48750 















































Refuse Drop Off Program -  
Oscoda Township  residents will be provided the opportunity to 
dispose of large household refuse items on September 11th 
from 8am - 2pm at 3522 Kings Corner Road (Travis Sanitation). 
A $10 permit must be obtained at the Township Treasurer’s Of-
fice prior to the scheduled event. Program is open to Oscoda 
Township residents only. Go to oscodatownshipmi.gov for more 
information or call the Treasurer’s office at 989-739-3211 Ext. 
230 for more details. treasurer@oscodatownshipmi.gov  

Robert J. Parks Library 

6010 Skeel 

Oscoda MI  48750 

(989) 739 9581  

 ioscoarenaclibrary.org 

We have a new program 
called, ALL EARS, welcoming anyone in the community to 
come and enjoy a short story, read aloud by a librarian. This 
program was created to provide enjoyable reading experiences 
for individuals who are hearing impaired or otherwise benefit 
from being read to (who doesn't love to be read to?). This pro-
gram is open to adults 18 and over, as stories may contain adult 
subject matter. 

Although we are operating at a lower capacity, we are extra 
cautious to be keeping our library clean and safe. Most face to 
face programs have resumed. If interested in joining any of the 
new programs or existing programs, please call first to register, 
as we do have limited seating.  

 

TOWNSHIP PLANNING AND                   
ZONING DIRECTOR 

 Oscoda Township would like to welcome 
our new Planning and Zoning Director, 
Nichole Vallette.  

“I am excited to join the Oscoda Township team as the new 
Planning and Zoning Director. I live in the township, so I am 
invested in being part of the development of our wonderful com-
munity. I look forward to the opportunity to serve our town so 
please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any questions or 
concerns.” (989)739-3211 Ext. 250  

Oscoda Township Board of Trustees: 

Supervisor - Ann Richards 

Clerk - Joshua Sutton 

Treasurer - Jaimie McGuire 

Trustees - Tim Cummings, Jeremy Spencer,  

William Palmer & Steven Wusterbarth  

Old Orchard Park Campground 

Spring News 2021 

The Campground is now pleased to announce that the 
entire park is now reservable. Reservations can be 

done online at www.oscodatownshipmi.gov then go to 
the parks and recreation tab, then Old Orchard Park, 
locate the “Make Reservations” button (hint: it is the 
red camper) and click. You can still come in and find 
an open available campsite, but you must stop at the 
office first instead of setting up on an available site 

beforehand. 

Old Orchard Park Campground offers a variety of 
sites to accommodate almost any size camping unit. 
We have sites from rustic to electric and water sites, 
group sites, reservable and pull through sites, water-

front, water view and back lot sites. Our camping sites 
are large and roomy. If you don’t have a camper, no 

worries, we also have cabins and yurts onsite for your 
convenience. The park amenities offer a General 

Store with a little something for everyone, playground, 
basketball and shuffle board courts, weekend kid’s 
activities, weekend wagon rides, swimming beach, 
fishing pier and pontoon rentals provided by Sunny 

Bunns watercraft!  

For more information on our campground and how 
you can join us please visit 

www.oscodatownshipmi.gov  or call us at 989-739-
7814. 

Come join us for your outdoor  

camping experience! 

REMINDER 

Oscoda Township Hall has a new phone system! All 
offices can be reached by dialing (989)739-3211 and 
selecting the appropriate prompt for each department. 

The previous direct phone lines will be removed as of 
August 1, 2021. 



Community Newsletter  
 

Summer 2021 

Election Dates and Deadlines 
By June 19, 2021:   

Clerks shall electronically transmit or mail (as requested) an absent voter ballot to each absent UOCAVA (uniformed 
services or overseas) voter who applied for an absent voter ballot 45 days or more before the election (MOVE deadline) 
(168.759a) 

  

By 5:00 p.m. July 30, 2021, by 5 pm:     Electors may obtain an absent voter ballot via First Class mail. 

July 31, 2021:                                            Open from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. to issue and receive absent voter ballots. 

Up to 4:00 p.m., August 2, 2021      Electors may obtain an absent voter ballot in person in the clerk’s office. 

Up to 8:00 p.m. August 3, 2021       In-person registration with local clerk with proof of residency. 

 

August 3, 2021     Special Election 

Election Changes and Updates 

Automatic and Election Day Voter Registration 

With the passage of Proposal 18-3, individuals become automatically registered to vote when applying for, updating, or 
renewing a driver's license or state-issued personal identification card, unless the person declines.  Also, individuals may 
simultaneously register to vote with proof of residency and obtain a ballot during the 2-week period prior to an election, 
up to and including Election Day. 

No-Reason Absentee Voting 

Also, with the passage of Proposal 18-3, individuals may obtain an absent voter ballot without providing a reason. 

Registered voters can be placed on the township’s permanent absentee voter list. Once you are added to the list, you 
will automatically receive an application for an absentee ballot approximately six weeks prior to each election. If you are 
interested, please contact Clerk’s Office.. 

Election Inspectors 

Election inspectors are always needed for elections. You must be a registered Michigan voter and be willing to declare a 
recognized political party preference.  This is a paid position at $11.69 an hour. Paid mandatory training is provided. 

If you are interested in working as an election inspector, please contact Clerk Joshua Sutton by calling 989-739-3211 
Ext. 220 or emailing clerk@oscodatownshipmi.gov.  Or contact Deputy Clerk Shelly Kimsel by calling 989-739– 3211 
Ext. 221 or emailing depclerk@oscodatownshipmi.gov.  Election Inspector applications are available in the Oscoda 
Township Clerk’s Office or online at www.oscodatownshipmi.gov . 

  

 

 

 

 

 



Memo 
To: Michael Mitchell, Superintendent 
From: Nancy Schwickert, Assessor 
Date: 5/7/2021 
Re: Zoning Compensation 
 

 
Included in the Assessing Contract is a rate of $30.00 per hour for additional services 
provided for Full Tax Tribunal Appeals.  Based on this rate, I believe an additional 
$450.00 per week for the three weeks which I operated the zoning department would be 
reasonable.  I know that I dedicated more than fifteen (15) hours per week to zoning, 
but I also recognize the importance of being part of a team and I greatly appreciate the 
Boards offer for additional compensation. 
 
Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me   






	Charter Township of Oscoda Work Session Minutes -   04-23-2021
	Charter Township of Oscoda Regular Board Meeting Minutes 04-26-2021
	Prepaid 05-04
	Check run 05-11
	05-10-2021 Superintendent's Report
	Action_1 Analytical Services
	Action_2 Ausable Cemetery
	Action_3 Old Orchard Invoice #1
	Action_4 Sting Invoice
	Drop Off Refuse- - Change of Venue
	Other_4 Iosco County Equalization Use Request
	Other_5a Van Etten - 2021 Herbicide RFP
	Other_5b 2021 LakePro Recommendation for Herbicide Application
	Other_5c 2021 VELA - Herbicide Contract Recommedation
	Other_6 Lot Split
	Other_7 Summer Newsletter 2021
	Zoning Work Compensation
	Info_1 Charter PEG Channel Removal
	Info_2 Spring Art Show



